

Messrs.
EL SHEROUK FOR IMP. AND TRAD.CO
MAURICE IBRAHIM
MOHAMED EL HANAFY ST.
KOLLALY,AZBAKIA 5,CAIRO, EGYPT

Dear Sirs,

We are pleased to inform you kindly that we are ready to sign the agreement of cooperation with you for selling flanged butterfly valves for exclusivity on territory of Egypt. The Project of this agreement will be prepared by us and we expect to be able to send it to you after receiving your acceptance of the goods from the first consignment which will be shipped to you on 44 week of 2010 year.

Therefore, we take the obligation not to sell the same products till that time to any other company from the territory of Egypt.

Your faithfully,

Fabryka Armatur JAFAR SA

PREZES ZARZADU
DYREKTOR GENERALNY

Edward Gierut

Jasło, Poland 20.09.2010



Mourice Ibrahim